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Dear Ken

As per our discussion around the replacement of the Evansburg Fire Station, and the response model

being developed, I would like to provide the following information.

We propose the following project for the 2016 budget year, based on current planning for the

Yellowhead County:

1. Evansburg Fire Station Replacement - $6,500,000.00
This project will see the current fire station that is over 40 years old be torn down, The vehicles

currently being stored in the station will be placed in a Yellowhead County building in Evansburg

until construction has been completed. The new fire station will be built with a 50 year life

expectancy on the current site,

This project total is 56,500,000.00 and we are looking lor 50% capitalfunding for the project. Please

note as the completion of the facility build would not be until late 201-7 payment would not be

required unt¡l then for this project.

Olease consider this project and advise if you support these initiatives.

Thanks for taking the time to come to the Evansburg Station and engaging in productive discussions

Rega rds,

Albert Bahri
Director of Protective Services

Cc: Fire Chief Jim Phelan
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